The City of Lowell

City Hall * 375 Merrimack Street * Lowell, MA 01852
P: 978.970.4110 ° F: 978.970.4114
www.LowellMA.gov

July 10, 2014
ADDENDUM #1
IFB #15-01
ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR WASTE WATER INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS

The number of this Addendum, Addendum No. 1, must be entered in the space provided on the
Bid Form.

Questions:
1.Article 3 requires that a “0%” Bid Bond be submitted. Does this mean a Bid Bond does not need to
be submitted? As an engineering firm we cannot acquire bid bonds. Also, please confirm that
both the payment and performance bonds, indicated as needed prior to execution of the
contract, will not be required.
a.correct no bid bond required
2.Article 5 references a bid form. Please confirm that a bid form is not required.
a.correct no bid form required
3.Article 10 wording is not clear/understandable.
a.0ld language that is in the City Ordinance, ignore
4.Article 36 refers to price as a selection criteria. Please confirm that, as indicated on page 13, only
hourly rates are required and work hour estimates and pricing does not apply.
a.Correct
5.Page 13 of the RFP states a Price Proposal (hourly rates) is to be submitted. Should the Price
Proposal be submitted in a separate envelope?
a.Yes
6.Page 13 of the RFP states “...section 4.8 of the technical specification describes the pricing process,
negotiate fees and finalize project scope and schedule.” Section 4.8 is not included in the RFP.
a.Delete this sentence

Sincergly

P. Michael Vaughn
Chief Procurement Officer
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